

BALLA VAMSI SRINIVAS

(+91) 99633-70770 / ballavamsi.com / ballavamsisrinivas@gmail.com

Summary: Result-oriented full-stack developer with over 12 years of experience in multiple domains (eCommerce, digital, licensing, and health care).

- Improved and helped in architecture decisions for more than 20 projects.
- Optimized performance and written maintainable code which is used in many projects.
- Contributed to GitHub by learning and experimenting to provide the community with solutions ([@ballavamsi](https://github.com/ballavamsi)).
- Led a team of more than 25 members.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

C#/.Net Core / Python	Angular	SQL / MySQL / NoSQL	AWS/Azure
MVC / WebAPI	Agile / Scrum methodologies	Docker / ELK / RabbitMq	HTML / JQuery / JavaScript / CSS / SCSS

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Qentelli, Hyderabad, India

Architect

October 2023 – Present

- Demonstrated expertise in proposing solutions, guiding architecture decisions, and delivering projects, earning trust from clients and organizations.
- Actively involved in facilitating signoff from enterprise architects, reviewing architectures with infosec team, and continuously enhancing technical and soft skills to excel as an AWS and Azure Solutions Architect.

Associate Architect

April 2021 – Sep 2023

- Identified redundancy in the hiring process and recommended a product. Assembled and led the team, architected and developed the product (Qhire).
- Participated in architecture discussions with clients to diagnose the problems and bottlenecks and suggested possible solutions and preventive steps.

Lead Developer

May 2019 – March 2021

- Enabled multi-language support to the site using i18n and reduced the maintenance risks and costs.
- Communicated potential risk analysis on stories or issues which might occur in the releases.
- Enabled and adapted team to learn latest technologies to upgrade the skillsets.

Accenture, Hyderabad, India

Senior .Net Developer

Jan 2017 – May 2019

- Eliminated 40% of the management risk by creating custom ORM to handle multiple clients.
- Worked with the AI Team to get user-based suggestions, modified Python code to achieve our requirement.
- Centralized and created technical design, functional and handover documents and handled the release activities by leading a team of 27 members.

.Net Developer

July 2014 – Dec 2016

- Led DB migration activity with efficiency and by coordinating with multiple teams.
- Led 2 resources and provided all the required KT and roll on to the project.
- Designed and developed a Routing application to reduce the manual effort of updating the database.
- Implemented file management process and inform the business about status via automated emails which reduced 2 days of turnaround time.
- Streamlined project with TFS usage, Code Coverage, Unit Testing and integrated TFS to internal ticketing tool, to get the notifications and track them while checking in the code.
- Developed an automatic backup and deployment script for the database.

- Implemented Accenture SSO integration & sitemap to show the menu as per the role.
- Modified an existing 3rd party js Plugin to satisfy the requirement and updated the same to GitHub. Link: <https://github.com/ballavamsi/jquery-ui-multiselect-widget-extended>
- Advise team by reviewing pull requests.

Genpact, Hyderabad, India

Software Engineer (.Net Developer)

Jan 2012 – June 2014

- Designed and Developed 20 apps, by coordinating work and communications across multiple teams.
- Migrating old Windows applications to web applications by reverse engineering them using a decompiler.
- Created reusable components for the Dashboard, file upload, file download, and Mainframes automation process.
- Improved the performance by 4 times by implementing new claim codes generation using SQL.

RECOGNITIONS

- Awarded as "Out of box thinker" and as "One of top 10" employees @ Genpact.
- Awarded as "The Rising star" & "The Client champion" @ Accenture.
- Received "Above and Beyond" @Qentelli

NOTABLE MENTIONS

- Create an application for Code Bucket Challenge conducted in Microsoft Project during my role in Accenture. This portal user can select their level and answer the questions.
- Participate in cultural events in Accenture. Genpact and in college.
- Worked as an intern for one month as a Java developer for Subject Box after college graduation.
- Created an ORM library and published it in Github.
- Created a free poll site with CI & CD using free open source tools and deployed to the cloud.

EDUCATION

Sri Krishnadevaraya University, Anantapur

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science, 2011

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Social Impact: Volunteered as Staff for Teach for Change initiative and was an active member of CSR events in Accenture.

Personal Interests: Artist, bicyclist, nature and music lover.